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Question 1: Do stakeholders agree with the proposals for the award of licences 
in the 10 GHz, 28 GHz and 32 GHz bands in 2007?: MLL agrees with the format of 
the auction. MLL would like to see both national and regional licenses offered but 
there is scope for bidders to control the market through this approach. Consideration 
needs to be given to anti competitive behaviour to prevent this issue occurring.  

Question 2: Do stakeholders agree with the proposal to include in the award of 
the 32 GHz band that portion of the band that has been open since 2003 for 
point-to-point applications?: MLL agrees with this approach  

Question 3: Do stakeholders agree with the proposals to defer the release of 
the 40 GHz band and review the position in two years? time?: We agree with this 
approach.  

Question 4: Do stakeholders have any other comments on the contents of this 
document?: no coment  

Additional comments: MLL welcomes the opportunity to respond to this 
consultation. Overall MLL does support the release of the 10, 28 and 32 GHz bands. 
MLL would like to see more consideration given to the use the the MOD may have for 
the 10 GHz band. The effect of the MOD use may have significant impact on 
valuations of this band.  

 


